



J Jams Entertainment, LLC Talent Agency  
Artist Management, Booking Agent

# Arlin, TheSinger



## Overview

Singer ✕ Composer ✕ Band Leader

**Genre:** Jazz-Fusion

**Website:** [www.arlinthesinger.com](http://www.arlinthesinger.com)

**Location:** Miami, FL

**Facebook:** <https://www.facebook.com/arlinthesinger>

**Booking Inquiries:** [michael@jjamsentertainment.com](mailto:michael@jjamsentertainment.com) (904)-495-4095

**Promo Video:** <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=oaHhJtOAUhg>

Singer songwriter, composer and band lead Arlinnes "Arlin" Alvarez was born on May 18th in the country of Cuba. She started her singing career as a child, also displaying abilities for piano, guitar and percussion instruments. Began singing professionally at the age of 16 through the Cuban National Artist Academy after high school debut in musical play "La Chanteuse de Paris".

Recognized by her vocal range and silky melodic and colorful voice, received award of Excellence in Cuba in 2001 through Clave Cubana. ASCAP Member since 2012, has shared stages with internationally acclaimed artist such as David Bustamante, Andy & Lucas, Soraya, Pablo Montero and more.



Participated in the Global Gift Gala event hosted by Ricky Martin and Eva Longoria (December 2017) together with Gilberto Santa Rosa, Ednita Nazario, Miguel Bose and many others. The artist has been dubbed "the Queen of the Nights" by New Herald (Spanish edition "El Nuevo Herald", edit Friday April 11th, 2014).

With two albums and two singles on Spotify, iTunes and all digital platforms, the artist recently produced her single "Y te vas (version salsa)" with celebrity producer Milton Salcedo. Arlin has been recently interviewed by American radio host Michael Stock at 93.1FM (WLRN National Public Radio).

She is ultimately known also for her vibrancy and versatility which includes her ability to sing in 5 different languages and the ability to blend contemporary and world music elements into a very unique style of music composition.

**Discrepancies:** [Live Video](#)

## Education/Training

Master's degree. 2008 CAU, Miami FL

## Ongoing Performances Frequency

- Sonesta Coconut Grove (5-piece band) 2017 *Saturdays*
- La Pasta Boutique (Arlin voice with Cajon and Michel Gonzalez on guitar) *Fridays*
- Acqualina Hotel, Miami Beach (acoustic) since 2015-until today. *Once monthly (next August 12)*
- Books and Books, Coral Gables (acoustic or quintet) 2015-until today. *Once monthly (next August 10)*

## Publications

- Album "Amor Imposible" ASCAP, 2013
- Single "Un Segundo de Amor" ASCAP, January 2017
- Single "Y te vas (version salsa) released August 27th, 2017

## Festivals Played

- Boleros de Oro-Cuba (1999, 2000, 2001)
- Grand Canary music festival-The Canary Islands 2003
- Miami Calle 8 Carnival-Miami (2005, 2006, 2012)

**Green Light:** [Live Video](#)

## Recent Work Experience

- Zuccamiami at St. Michel Hotel, Coral Gables (acoustic duet) 2017- until today, Every Wednesday
- The National Hotel, Miami Beach FL 2017 (piano bar)
- The Betsy Hotel, Miami Beach FL 2015 (Duet) –2017
- Cubaocho Museum and Performing Center, Miami (Dance, Latin) 2008-2017
- Café Demetrio, Coral Gables (piano bar) 2015 –January 2017
- Pazza, Downtown Miami fl. (Jazz band) 2015-2016
- La Tasca de Espana, Miami (duet) 2013- 2015
- Seminole Hard Rock Hotel, Fort-Lauderdale (trio) 2010-2011
- Café del Mar, Fort-Lauderdale (full band) . 2009-2011
- Miccosukee Resort and Casino, "Arroz con Mango" (Latin, house, standards, freestyle) 2004 -2013
- Casa Kni, Miami (Arlin's Show) 2005 – 2015
- Nick's Bar 7 Grill, Hollywood Beach (dance, latin and standards) 2012- 2013
- Grand Bay Hotel, Coconut Grove (Piano bar) 2007-2009
- BB Queens, Broadway, New York 2010
- The Center Stage at Dolphin Mall, Doral (Dance – Latin) FL 2009-2011
- The Four Season's Hotel, Brickell, (Piano Bar) 2008-2009
- The Marina Stage at Bayside Mall, Downtown Miami, "Jazzy Islanders" (Reggae, Tropical and American Standards) 2007-2010
- Sonesta Hotel, Key Biscayne, Miami. "Imagenes Band" (Latin and Top 40's) 2004-2005
- Costas Meloneras Hotel, Canary Island, Spain (Duet) 2003-2004
- Iberostar Hotels, Cayo Guillermo, Cuba, "The Star Band" (Jazz Band) 2000- 2003

**Back to Love:** [Live Video](#)



- Member of Clave Cubana (Artex), Cuba 1999 – 2003
- Tours and international venues
- Bogota Colombia (January, 2018)
- New York (June, 2018)
- Mexico (Riviera Maya and Cancun) 2009
- Italy (Rome, Florence, Venice and Milan) 2009
- Puerto Rico (Mayagüez, Isla Verde, Bayamón, San Juan). 2007
- Gran Canaria, (“Las Vegas Show”), Spain and England. 2003



**Blah, Blah, Blah:** [Video](#)

## **Arlin, TheSinger**

Official Website: [www.arlinthesinger.com](http://www.arlinthesinger.com)

For more information please contact:

Michael Scott  
(904)-495-4095

[michael@jjamsentertainment.com](mailto:michael@jjamsentertainment.com)

Thanks for viewing and have a Fusion Jazzy Day! ✨